COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Fort Bend County, Texas

Marilynn Kindell (281) 341-4410
Director Fax (281) 341-3762
MEMORANDUM
TO: KP George, County Judge
FROM: Marilynn Kindell
Director
DATE: April 20, 2020
RE: Housing Rehabilitation Program

HOME Program Agreement

Attached is a HOME Program Agreement and Promissory Note for a homeowner who has been
approved to participate in the Housing Rehabilitation Program funded by the HOME Investment
Partnerships Program. For Privacy and confidentiality of personal information, these documents
are being held by the Community Development Department and are not being submitted as an
attachment for Commissioners Court agenda. The documents will be filed upon completion of
the rehabilitation work.

File 17-854
Rosenberg, TX

Please sign before a Notary and return to this office.

If you have any questions please let me know.

Attachments

I:\\Housing Rehab/4/20/20 Co. Judge memo

301 Jackson Street » Richmond, Texas 77469
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From: Kindell, Marilynn
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 3:29 PM
To: Scott, Jalissa
Subject: RE: Memo: Housing Rehab 4/20/20 File 17-854

Approved

Marilynn

From: Scott, Jalissa <Jalissa.Scott@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Kindell, Marilynn <Marilynn.Kindell@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: Memo: Housing Rehab 4/20/20 File 17-854

Good Afternoon,

Please review the following Memo for File 17-854 and Approve for signature:

MEMORANDUM

TO: KP George, County Judge

FROM: Marilynn Kindell
Director

DATE: April 20, 2020

RE: Housing Rehabilitation Program
HOME Program Agreement

Attached is a HOME Program Agreement and Promissory Note for a homeowner who has been approved to
participate in the Housing Rehabilitation Program funded by the HOME Investment Partnerships Program. For
Privacy and confidentiality of personal information, these documents are being held by the Community
Development Department and are not being submitted as an attachment for Commissioners Court agenda. The
documents will be filed upon completion of the rehabilitation work.

File 17-854
Rosenberg, TX

Please sign before a Notary and return to this office.



If you have any questions please let me know.

Attachments

I\\Housing Rehab/4/20/20 Co. Judge memo

Admin. Assistant | Community Development |Fort Bend County
301 Jackson St, Ste. 602 [Richmond, TX 77469
P:281-341-4410 | F: 281-341-3762

Confidentiality Notice: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized use, reproduction, or transfer of this message or its contents, in any medium, is
strictly prohibited. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, is also
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please destroy the original message and all copies.



